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Hello State Senate Legislators and Staffers, 

On Wednesday, I emailed the SOS to see if there was some kind gap in filing, mistake or some 
other reason why maybe the oaths weren’t showing up as filed. I have not heard back from the 
SOS as of yet. 

On Wednesday, I spoke with Regina Alimar in Erika Contreras’s office and explained the oath 
situation. On Thursday, I called back to follow up. She said she had passed the message on 
(she didn’t say to whom) and she herself had not gotten any information as to whether the lack 
of filing from the state senate was intentional. 

On Wednesday, I also spoke with Jehovana Sanchez Gonzalez in John Nam’s office and 
explained the oath situation to her. On Thursday, when I called to follow up, I lucked out out and 
John Nam answered the phone. Mr. Nam stated that he did not get the message from Jeovana 
and appeared to not know what I was talking about. Mr. Nam said he’d look into it and get back 
to me. Mr. Nam did not say that the oaths had been filed. Mr. Nam did not offer to send over the 
oaths in accordance with the LORA request that is now almost three months past due, nor did 
he make any promises to send the oaths in the future. 

On Wednesday, I left a voicemail message at HR for Lynn Cervinka and Sheila Braverman. On 
Thursday, I called to follow up. The person who picked up the phone immediately hung it up 
without saying a word. When I called back, it went to voicemail and I left a message. 

On Wednesday, I called Scott Wiener’s San Francisco office and explained the situation. The 
person I spoke with said he’d look into it. Then I called the San Francisco office. The person I 
spoke with was unfamiliar with the situation. When I asked to be transferred to someone who 
was familiar with it, the person he transferred me to laughed (it actually sounded like multiple 
people laughing), and slammed the phone down. On Thursday, I called the San Francisco office 
to follow up. I spoke with Dominic, who said that antiquated laws don’t apply to Mr. Wiener. 

On Wednesday, I also spoke with Barbara Mohondro in Mike McGuire’s office. She asked what 
I expected her to do. I told her that the entire state senate is currently illegitimate and it is Mr. 
McGuire's responsibility to make it legitimate. She said she’d look into it and get back to me in a 
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McGuire's responsibility to make it legitimate. She said she’d look into it and get back to me in a 
few days. 

On Wednesday, I sent the email below notifying you all that you are currently unlawfully 
employed and thus committing a felony. None of you sent me your oaths to prove lawful 
employment. 

At this point, it is looking like the lack of filing by the state senate is intentional. This means our 
entire legislature is fraudulent and must immediately cease operation. 

If the failure to file the oaths was really some kind of mistake, please send the oaths over today. 
The LORA request that I’d made for the oaths was due three months ago. There is no 
justifiable reason to not provide the LORA response TODAY in order to put all the 
questions of senate legitimacy to rest. 

Regards, 

Christine Grab + the 509 others who have signed this petition: https://www.change.org/p/demand-scott-wiener-
s-immediate-removal-from-office-for-committing-felony

On Mar 5, 2025, at 8:52 PM, Christi Grab wrote:

Hello, 

Today I received a letter from the SOS stating that not a single person at the State Senate has 
filed an oath or bond for the 2025 - 2026 session. 

I hope this is some kind of mistake. However, given that the State Senate has violated the 
LORA laws by not providing the oaths/bonds (or at least a date the oaths/bonds would be 
produced), given the fact that none of you have taken the initiative to send your oaths to me 
when you knew I hadn’t gotten them from the State Senate, and given the fact that people at 
Scott Wiener’s office literally laughed at me and slammed the phone down when I called and 
asked if it was a mistake, it certainly looks to me like each of you are intentionally conspiring 
together to commit the felony of working without an oath — not having an oath is one count 
and conspiracy is a second count. 

Why does everyone hate the government? Because we are your employers. We pay your 
salaries. It is our responsibility as your employers to make sure that you are lawfully 
employed. And instead of simply signing a piece of paper and sending over a copy of that 
piece of paper, you try to ignore us, treat us like dirt and mock us for asking you to follow the 
laws. We are done with "rules for thee, but not for me.” 

If this is a mistake, please send over those oaths that have been stamped as filed 
immediately. 

Regards, 

Christine Grab + the 509 others who have signed this petition: https://www.change.org/p/demand-scott-
wiener-s-immediate-removal-from-office-for-committing-felony 
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